MAYOR

Linda M. Blechinger

CITY OF AUBURN CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS MEETING in Council Chambers FOR

City Council
Peggy J. Langley
Robert L. Vogel, III
Taylor Sisk
Jamie L. Bradley

CITY CLERK
Joyce Brown

December 1, 2022

Present: Mayor: Linda Blechinger

Council Member: Peggy Langley
Council Member: Bob Vogel

Council Member: Taylor Sisk-Attended By Teleconference

Council Member: Jamie Bradley

City Staff in Attendance: City Administrator Alex Mitchem, Chief Hodge, Joyce Brown, Leigh Anne Bland, Johnathen Eggleston, Bel Outwater, Matthew Redfern, Lt. Schotter, Cpl. Bauer, Jack

Wilson.

Mayor Blechinger called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

Alex Mitchem gave the invocation.

Alex Mitchem led the pledge to the flag.

Council Reports and Announcements

Mayor Blechinger asked for any Council Reports and Announcements.

Mayor Blechinger announced that on Sunday, December 11, 2022 from 3pm to 7pm the City will be hosting its' annual Sounding Off The Christmas Season event.

Item: Citizen Comments on Agenda Items

Mayor Blechinger asked for any Citizens comments for items on tonight's agenda.

None were given.

Item: Consent Agenda

Mayor Blechinger asked if any of the consent agenda items needed to be removed for further discussion.

None were given.

Mayor Blechinger asked for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda:

- a. November 3, 2022 Council Business Meeting Minutes
- b. November 17, 2022 Council Workshop Meeting Minutes
- c. 2023 Event Calendar
- d. Employee Service Awards
- e. Holiday Schedule

Motion: Made by Council Member Vogel to approve the Consent Agenda.

Seconded: By Council Member Langley.

Mayor Blechinger asked for any discussion. There was none.

Vote was taken with all members present voting yes.

Item: Plan Review for Auburn 1612, LLC (Resolution #16-022 Attached)

Mayor Blechinger asked for a motion to adopt Resolution #16-022 regarding the Plan Review for Auburn 1612, LLC.

Motion: Made by **Council Member Vogel** to adopt Resolution #16-022 regarding the Plan Review for Auburn 1612, LLC.

Seconded: By Council Member Langley.

Mayor Blechinger asked for any discussion. There was none.

Vote was taken with all members present voting yes.

Citizen Comments: Mayor Blechinger asked for any Citizens Comments.

James Willis expressed concerns regarding multiple vehicles on Mt. Moriah Road crossing the double yellow lines and that it is happening during the week and on the weekend. Said he has not had a chance to speak with one of the Lt.'s or the Chief yet. Mr. Willis said it is getting to be really dangerous and he would like to see something done about it. He asked if it would be possible for the City to contact the Dept. of Transportation because there is no signage on Mt. Moriah that states no passing on double yellow lines. He feels this may help before someone gets hurt. Secondly, Mr. Willis stated that he is concerned about the crosswalk by the Whistlestop Shops. Said that he has brought this to the attention of City Hall multiple times but has yet to see any action take place. He stated that he has tried calling, but the individual is either not available or not answering his phone.

Mayor Blechinger thanked Mr. Willis for attending the meeting and expressing his concerns.

Item: **Executive Session – Personnel**

Mayor Blechinger asked for a motion to go into Executive Session for Personnel.

Motion: Made by **Council Member Langley** to go into Executive Session for Personnel.

Seconded: By Council Member Bradley.

Mayor Blechinger asked for any discussion. There was none.

Vote was taken with all members present voting yes.

Jack Wilson: "During Executive Session the Council met to discuss personnel. There were no votes taken and no evidence received in the Executive Session. The original affidavit and resolution have been signed by the Mayor and Council and I will give them to the clerk to be included in the minutes."

ADJOURN: Mayor Blechinger asked for a motion to adjourn.

Motion: Made by **Council Member Langley** to adjourn.

Seconded: By Council Member Vogel.

Mayor Blechinger asked for any discussion. There was none.
Vote was taken with all members present voting yes. Meeting adjourned.
Respectfully submitted,
Read and approved this Day of January 2023
Attest:
Mayor Linda M. Blechinger